April 26, 1935

Richard #hltney, President
Heaw York 3tock ixchange

11 vall 3Street

Naw York, New York

Dear Mr, whitney:

This will acknowledge your lstter of April
24, 1935, advising me that the woverning Commlttee
has deferred final actlion upon the trading rules
recommended by the Commisalon for sdoption by
national securlitiss axchnngus until after the
slectlon of the new Soverning Committes.

In view of the brlef perlod of time remain-
Ing before the amnusl clection on May 13, 1935,
I see no objestion to thls procedure but 1
sincerely trust that action will be taken on the
Commisasion's recommendations as socon after the
election sa practicabls.

Very truly vours,

Joseph P, Xennedy
- Chairman

DSeperstein~gl



